## Cyngor Cymuned Llywel Community

## <u>Council</u>

Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday, 18<sup>th</sup> October 2012

at 7.30 in the Committee Room of Trecastle Community Centre

- 1. <u>Members Present</u> : Bernard Attkins (chairman) Dave Howells Caroline Morgan Jeremy Watts Ian Harris(Powys Highways)
- 2. <u>Apologies:</u> Cllr Evan Morgan G Chair) Sheila Davies V

Gareth Davies

Kerry Baverstock (Vice

Wynne Pugh

- 3. <u>Approval of minutes</u>: The minutes for the 15<sup>th</sup> September 2012 meeting were accepted as a true record of the business of the meeting and were therefore signed by the chairman. Proposed by Cllr Caroline Morgan seconded by Cllr Jeremy Watts.
- 4. Highways update:
  - i. Cllr Caroline Morgan said she had been approached by residents with regards to the wheelie bin being to high for them to put the rubbish in. Ian said he would look into this.
  - ii. Drainage job at halfway to begin shortly.
  - iii. The patching boys are around, going to do Callwen down to Castell Du.
  - iv. Cllr Dave Howells and some other residents remarked how superb the hedge cutting was.
  - v. Cllr Bernard Attkins stated there were over hanging branches by the Deri and the bridge.
  - vi. Mr Ian Harris said he would get the lock taken off the gate going into the playground as we now had a bollard.
  - vii. Trecastle village will begin recycling in the New Year.
- 5. Planning Decisions:
  - i. Garage / workshop with store / office over and associated works Ffos Ddu, Trecastle. There were no objections.
- 6. <u>Correspondence</u>:
- a) <u>HM Revenue & Customs VAT repayment £270.40</u>
- b) Powts newsletter
- c) <u>Powys –</u> Play safe this season free drop in session re play safety and responsibility for equipment, Breson 22<sup>nd</sup> Oct. Cllr Dave Howells said he would attend
- d) <u>Powys –</u> Windfarms / Renewable Energy standards sub committee recently considers the code of conduct issue stating all Community Councils and Town Councils to speak on matters relating to the hub and pylons.
- e) <u>Powys new declaration of interest forms</u>
- 7. <u>Any other business:</u>
  - i. Cllr Dave Howells said he had been approached with regards to the ground by the chapel. It has been cleared and a gate put there and locked by Leo. The chairman said it is part of the old estate with CTF as the agents.

Cllr Bernard Attkins Chairman The clerk was asked to write to CTF and ask what the situation was with the ground, as it needs clarifying.

- ii. It was brought to the community councils attention that there had been building works undertaken with no prior permission at Gelligam, it was agreed by all to find out about the works. Clerk to write to the BBNP and question.
- iii. Gym surveys to be handed in, Cllr Dave Howells already done.
- iv. Cllr Caroline Morgan to organise the Christmas Tree and liaise with Cllr Dave Howells
- 8. <u>Next meeting</u>: The next meeting will be held on the 29<sup>th</sup> November 2012. The meeting closed at 8.25pm.